
PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 
Initial Five Commissioners of the  

2020 Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission 

Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 
Time: 6 PM 
Place: Remote Virtual Participation Only 

Meeting Access: 
Link to join the Zoom webinar: https://zoom.us/j/92874937421 

Phone numbers to join by cell or landline: US: +1 253 215 8782  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 346 
248 7799  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592 

iPhone one-tap:  +12532158782,,92874937421#  or +16699006833,,92874937421# 

Webinar ID:  928 7493 7421 

NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s 
Stay at Home Executive Order N-33-20 issued on March 19, 2020, to protect the health and well-
being of all Californians and to establish consistency across the state in order to slow the spread of 
COVID-19, the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission meeting will not provide in-person 
participation at this time.   

The following alternative methods of participation are available to the public.  If you wish to make a 
general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item, the following methods are 
available: 

• Distribution to the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission – Submit your comment
via e-mail prior to 5:00 p.m. one day prior to the meeting.  Please submit your comment to
redistricting@countyofsb.org.  Your comment will be placed in the record and distributed
appropriately. 

• Participation via Zoom meeting link listed above. See Instructions on next page.
• Participation via telephone by calling in with the phone number and webinar code listed above.

Recordings of the Commission Meetings, Agendas, Supplemental Materials and Minutes of the 
Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission are available on the internet at: 
www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc  

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

1

about:blank
about:blank
about:blank


Language interpretation and requests for disability-related modification or accommodation, including 
auxiliary aids or devices, may be arranged by emailing a request to redistricting@countyofsb.org at 
least 24 hours prior to the Commission meeting.  
 
Para solicitar traducción del idioma o una modificación por discapacidad, incluso los soportes 
auxiliares y los dispositivos, se puede mandar un correo electrónico a redistricting@countyofsb.org  
al menos 24 horas antes de la reunión de la Comisión. 
 
Instructions for Public Comment in Virtual Public Meetings 

• Under current Public Health Officer Order prohibiting indoor gatherings, the Santa Barbara 
County Independent Redistricting Commission (CIRC) will conduct virtual public meetings 
using Zoom. Attendees can participate without a Zoom account. 

• Attendees can link via computer or smart device, through the Zoom app (available for IOS 
and Android), or by cell phone or landline.  

• Each meeting agenda will be posted 72 hours in advance at  
www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc (unless greater notice is required by law) and include 
the Zoom link, phone numbers and the Webinar I.D. to join electronically or by phone. To 
participate in Public Comment, please refer to directions below.  

• Submit comments via e-mail to redistricting@countyofsb.org prior to 5:00 p.m. on the day 
preceding the meeting. Your comment will be placed in the record and distributed 
appropriately. 
 
1. Public Comment Via Computer or iPhone/Android App: 

o To indicate that you wish to speak during Public Comment, select “raise your 
hand” feature and staff will know to call on you. When called upon, please state 
your name for the record. We reserve the right to mute a microphone for profane, 
harassing or offensive language; or for speaking beyond the time limit set by the 
Chair.  

o Smart phone users with the Zoom app can also select the “raise your hand” 
feature. 
 

2. Public Comment Via Phone:  
o Attendees by phone can “raise your hand” by pressing star-9. When it is your 

turn to speak, we will announce you by caller I.D. or your phone number. When 
called upon, please state your name for the record. We reserve the right to mute a 
microphone for profane, harassing or offensive language; or for speaking beyond 
the time limit set by the Chair.  

For more information about joining a Zoom Webinar, go to https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-
us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-meeting.  
  

2

about:blank
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank


Commission Members: District 1 – Laura Katz 
 District 2 – William McClintock, Vice Chair 
 District 3 – Norman Bradley 
 District 4 – Cary Gray 
 District 5 – Glenn Morris, Chair 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 
2. Public Comment 

The Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on the Agenda and for 
matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting 
Commission. The Commission may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on 
public comments. The Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during 
the public comment section, except to decide whether to place a matter on the agenda of a future 
meeting.  

 
3. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance Code 

Sec. 2-10.9A(5)(h). 
 
4. Approval of Minutes of December 2, 2020. 
 
5. Commission applicant interviews. 
 
6. Discussion, deliberation, and possible action regarding the interview process. 

 
ADJOURNMENT – The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 9, 2020, at 6 p.m. 
 

Agenda Packet Items: 
Item 04 Minutes of December 2, 2020 
Item 05 Listing of Finalists to be Interviewed 
Item 05 Input Received Regarding Suggested Questions for Interviews 
Item 05 Subcommittee Report on Questions for Interviews 
 

3



 
 

Summary of Proceedings 
Initial Five Commissioners of the  

2020 Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission 

 
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 
Time: 3:30 PM – 5:58 PM 
Place: Remote Virtual Participation Only 

 
Recordings of the Commission Meetings, Agendas, Supplemental Materials and Minutes of the 
Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission are available on the internet at: 
www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc  

 
 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 
1. Commission Convened 
 
 Roll Call 
 Commissioners Present:  Katz, McClintock, Bradley, Gray, Morris 
 
2. Public Comment 

The Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on the Agenda and for 
matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting 
Commission. The Commission may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on 
public comments. The Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during 
the public comment section, except to decide whether to place a matter on the agenda of a future 
meeting.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
SHELDON BOSIO, PRESIDENT SANTA BARBARA COUNTY FARM BUREAU, HEARD 
REGARDING ITEM 5, AND READ A LETTER (INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA PACKET) IN 
SUPPORT OF CANDIDATE JENNIFER HARDIN. 
 
FELIX ESPARZA, LULAC SANTA MARIA CHAPTER, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS 
THAT THE CITY OF GUADALUPE IS NOT PROPERLY REPRESENTED IN THE SELECTION 
PROCESS. 
 
JEFF GREEN, SANTA MARIA, HEARD REGARDING THE IMPORTANCE OF AGE 
DIVERSITY IN THE SELECTION PROCESS, AND SUPPORTS COMMISSION APPLICANT 
AMANDA OCHOA. 
 
BRAEDON, SANTA MARIA, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT COMMISSION 
APPLICANT JANNET RIOS. 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

4

about:blank
about:blank


 
ARIANA ASSENMACHER, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT AGE, GENDER AND 
RACIAL DIVERSITY, COMMISSION APPLICANT JANNET RIOS, AND SUPPORTS 
COMMISSION APPLICANT MEGAN TURLEY. 
 
JANET BLEVINS, LOMPOC, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT DIVERSITY AND 
INFORMATION FOUND ON SOCIAL MEDIA PAGES. 
 
LAWANDA LYONS PRUITT, PRESIDENT NAACP, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS THAT 
THE COMMISSION IS NOT REFLECTIVE OF THE DEMOGRAPHIC MAKE-UP OF THE 
COMMUNITY, DOES NOT ALLOW FOR PARTICIPATION OF NON-REPRESENTED 
GROUPS, AND LACKS DIVERSITY, AND SUGGESTED ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT 
AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
GERARDO ECHEVERIA, HEARD REGARDING SUPPORT OF COMMISSION APPLICANT 
LUPE ALVAREZ TO REPRESENT THE CITY OF GUADALUPE. 
 
JANNET RIOS, HEARD REGARDING ITEM 5, REGARDING CONCERNS OF THE LACK OF 
RACIAL AND GENDER DIVERSITY, AND COMMENTED ABOUT HER SOCIAL MEDIA 
POSTS. 
 
LUIS GONZALEZ, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS THAT THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
HAS NOT BEEN REPRESENTED, AND SUPPORTS COMMISSION APPLICANT LUPE 
ALVAREZ.  
 
ARISTON JULIAN, MAYOR, CITY OF GUADALUPE, HEARD REGARDING HIS SUPPORT 
OF COMMISSION APPLICANT LUPE ALVAREZ. 
 
FERNANDO, (COMMENTS IN SPANISH) HEARD REGARDING HIS SUPPORT OF 
COMMISSION APPLICANT LUPE ALVAREZ.  MRS. TILTON AND MR. JOHNSON 
SUMMARIZED FERNANDO’S COMMENTS. 
 
LILLI, DISTRICT 2, HEARD REGARDING APPLICANT SELECTION SLATES, AND 
SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT 
INTERVIEWS. 
 
KEN HOUGH, SANTA BARBARA COUNTY ACTION NETWORK, HEARD REGARDING 
CONCERNS ABOUT THE LACK OF DIVERSITY, AND SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC 
COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
ANA ZEPDA, HEARD REGARDING IMPORTANCE OF DIVERSITY, AND SUPPORTS 
ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
CLAIRE WINEMAN, PRESIDENT, GROWERSHIP ASSOCIATION OF SANTA BARBARA 

5



AND SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTIES, HEARD REGARDING REPRESENTATION AND 
INCLUSION OF THE AGRICULTURAL COMMUNITY. 
 
MARC CHYTILO, HEARD REGARDING IMPORTANCE OF INDIVIDUAL INDEPENDENCE 
AND CONCERNS ABOUT APPOINTING PREVIOUS OR CURRENT ELECTED OFFICIALS. 
 
HILLARY BLACKERBY, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT THE LACK OF 
DIVERSITY OF THE SLATES, SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER 
CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS, AND RECOMMENDED SPANISH INTERPRETATION BE 
AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE MEETINGS. 
 
WENDY SANTAMARIA, HEARD REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT LACK OF GENDER 
AND RACIAL DIVERSITY. (AUDIO STOPPED WORKING DURING HER COMMENTS) 
 
SPENCER BRANDT, ISLA VISTA, HEARD REGARDING IMPORTANCE OF AGE AND 
RACIAL DIVERSITY, AND SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER 
COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
GAIL TETON LANDIS, HEARD REGARDING DIVERSITY, CONCERNS ABOUT 
APPOINTING PREVIOUS OR CURRENT ELECTED OFFICIALS, AND SUPPORTS 
ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
SHIRLEY, HEARD REGARDING HER SUPPORT OF COMMISSION APPLICANT LUPE 
ALVAREZ. 
 
LEILANIE RUBINSTEIN, HEARD REGARDING SUPPORT OF ALLOWING PUBLIC 
COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS, AND THE NEED FOR 
REPRESENTATION OF UCSB. 
 
ELOISA CHAVEZ, HEARD REGARDING IMPORTANCE OF DEMOGRAPHIC, GENDER, 
ETHNIC AND AGE DIVERSITY, AS WELL AS THE AGRICULTURAL COMMUNITY 
REPRESENTATION, AND THE NEED FOR AN INTERPRETER FOR FUTURE MEETINGS. 
 
 
WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY FARM BUREAU SUPPORTING COMMISSION APPLICANT 
JENNIFER HARDIN, A FARMER AND LATINA. 

JEFF HAVLIK REQUESTED THAT ISLA VISTA BE SEPARATED FROM SANTA YNEZ. 

JULIE HAYWARD BIGGS, PAST CITY ATTORNEY FOR GOLETA RECOMMEDING NDC 
FOR REDESTRICTING SERVICES. 

6



ECONALLIANCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPPORTING DEMOGRAPHIC, GEOGRAPHIC, 
AND BACKGROUND DIVERSITY FOR THE COMMISSION WITH POLITICAL 
AFFILIATION SECONDARY. 

PAM GATES SUPPORTING DEMOGRAPHIC DIVERSITY FOR THE COMMISSION. 

KENDALL JAMES SUPPORTING DEMOGRAPHIC, GEOGRAPHIC AND POLITICAL 
DIVERSITY FOR THE COMMISSION. 
 
3. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance Code 

Sec. 2-10.9A(5)(h). 
 
COMMISSIONER MORRIS REPORTED COMMUNICATIONS WITH MRS. TILTON 
REGARDING MEETING PROCEDURES. 
 
 
4. Approval of Minutes of November 12, 2020. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 12, 2020. 
 
MOTION CARRIED:   5 AYES 
 
 
THE MEETING WAS RECESSED FOR FIVE (5) MINUTES AT 4:25 PM, AND RECONVENED 
AT 4:30 PM. 
 
 
5. Discussion, deliberation, and possible action regarding the selection of commission finalists to 

interview. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
LEE HELLER, RECOMMENDED INTERVIEWING COMMISSION APPLICANT LATA 
MURTI, JANNET RIOS, MEGAN TURLEY, KEN MASUDA, JAMES HUDLEY AND 
JENNIFER HARDIN.  SHE EXPRESSED CONCERN ABOUT A POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST OF COMMISSION APPLICANTS, APPOINTING FORMER ELECTED 
OFFICIALS, AND SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION 
APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
DR. MELISSA SMITH, HEARD REGARDING SUPPORT OF COMMISSION APPLICANT 
MEGAN TURLEY, LATA MURTI AND JANNET RIOS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT 
JAMES HUDLEY AND KEN MASUDA ALSO BE INTERVIEWED, EXPRESSED CONCERNS 
ABOUT APPOINTING ELECTED OFFICIALS, AND SUPPORTS ALLOWING PUBLIC 
COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 

7



LUPE ALVAREZ, COMMENTED ON BEING FAIR, BALANCED AND IMPARTIAL. 
 
GAIL TETON LANDIS, RECOMMENDED INTERVIEWING COMMISSION APPLICANT 
CLAUDIA KNUDSON, KEN MASUDA, MEGAN TURLEY, JAMES HUDLEY, LATA MURTI, 
JENNIFER HARDIN AND JANNET RIOS. 
 
MR. JOHNSON COMMENTED THAT THE SELECTION IS LIMITED TO THE CURRENT 
CANDIDATE POOL. 
 
COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
 
SUGGESTIONS TO DETERMINE THE 12 FINALISTS: 
 
• START TO NARROW THE POOL BY REMOVING NAMES THAT DID NOT RECEIVE A 

SCORE 
• SELECT AT LEAST 2 CANDIDATES FROM EACH DISTRICT 
• FOCUS ON CANDIDATES WHO SCORED AT LEAST 3 FIRST ROUND VOTES 
• SELECT CANDIDATES THAT RECEIVED THE HIGHEST SCORING (1, 2 OR 3) 
 
FOLLOWING DISCUSSION, THE FOLLOWING 12 APPLICANTS WERE SELECTED TO BE 
INTERVIEWED: 
 
DISTRICT 1: CLAUDIA KNUDSON, KAREN TWIBELL, DANIEL MONTELLO 
DISTRICT 2: MEGAN TURLEY, KEN MASUDA 
DISTRICT 3: JAMES HUDLEY, BENJAMIN OLMEDO 
DISTRICT 4: JENNIFER HARDIN, LATA MURTI, AMANDA OCHOA 
DISTRICT 5: JANNET RIOS, KEVIN ILAC 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT THE 12 APPLICANTS FOR INTERVIEWS. 
 
MOTION CARRIED:   5 AYES 
 
 
6. Discussion, deliberation, and possible action regarding the interview process and interview 

questions. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
LEE HELLER, SUGGESTED CREATING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP 
INTERVIEW STANDARDS AND QUESTIONS THAT COVER COMFORT AND 
COMPETENCY IN DATA ASSESSMENT, AND INDEPENDENCE OF THOUGHT. 
 
JANET BLEVINS, THANKED THE COMMISSION FOR THEIR WORK, AND FOR 
INCORPORATING PUBLIC COMMENTS IN THEIR DECISION MAKING. 

8



JONATHAN ABBOUD, SANTA BARBARA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, 
SUPPORTED ALLOWING PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER COMMISSION APPLICANT 
INTERVIEWS. 
 
COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
 
SUGGESTIONS: 
 

• CREATE AD HOC COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP FIVE QUESTIONS FOR ALL 
APPLICANTS. 

• EACH COMMISSIONER ASK 1 QUESTION. 
• APPLICANTS ALLOTED 3 MINUTES TO ANSWER EACH QUESTION (TOTAL OF 

15 MINUTES TOTAL RESPONSE TIME PER APPLICANT). 
• QUESTIONS WILL BE PUBLISHED IN ADVANCE. 
• INTERVIEW SCHEDULE WILL CONSIST OF 8 INTERVIEWS ON DECEMBER 8, 

AND 4 INTERVIEWS ON DECEMBER 9. 
• MR. CHURCHWELL STATED THAT THE AGENDA CAN BE PUBLISHED ON 

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 4, AND THE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS PUBLISHED ON 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 7. 

• NDC WILL CONTACT APPLICANTS ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3 TO 
SCHEDULE INTERVIEWS ON DECEMBER 8 AND 9. 

• PUBLIC COMMENT MUST ALSO BE ALLOWED BEFORE INTERVIEWS BEGIN. 
 
JANET BLEVINS COMMENTED THAT THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS AND THE 
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN (AAUW) MAY BE ABLE TO 
ASSIST WITH THE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS. 
 
COMMISSIONER GRAY AND COMMISSIONER MCCLINTOCK WERE NOMINATED TO 
THE AD HOC COMMITTEE FOR INTERVIEW QUESTIONS. 
 
JANET BLEVINS AND COMMISSIONER GRAY WILL REACH OUT TO THE LEAGUE OF 
WOMEN VOTERS AND AAUW FOR INTERVIEW QUESTIONS, AND THEIR QUESTIONS 
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO MRS. TILTON BY THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3. 
 
COMMISSIONERS QUESTIONS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO MRS. TILTON BY NOON, 
ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 4. 
 
MOTION TO APPOINT COMMISSIONER GRAY AND COMMISSIONER MCCLINTOCK TO 
THE AD HOC COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP AND ACCEPT INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FROM 
THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS, AND SELECT THE FINAL FIVE QUESTIONS FOR 
APPLICANT INTERVIEWS. 
 
MOTION CARRIED:  5 AYES 

9



 
7. Discussion, deliberation, and possible action about expanding three (3) minute public comment 

time for interviews and number of candidate interviews per day. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
LEE HELLER, COMMENTED 3 MINUTES IS NOT ENOUGH TIME AND SUGGESTED 5 
MINUTES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. 
 
KEN HOUGH, SUGGESTED IN THE INTEREST OF TIME CONSTRAINTS, THAT PUBLIC 
COMMENT BE SPECIFIC TO THE PERSON OR PERSONS THEY SUPPORT AND NOT 
COMMENT ON ALL 12 CANDIDATES. 
 
JANET BLEVINS, COMMENTED ABOUT THE EXPERIENCE OF THE LEAGUE OF 
WOMEN VOTERS AND AAUW. 
 
COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
 
MR. JOHNSON MENTIONED THAT ONCE THE PUBLIC COMMENT IS CLOSED, THE 
COMMISSION CAN INVITE THE APPLICANTS TO REMAIN AFTER THE INTERVIEWS 
HAVE CONCLUDED, FOR QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 
 
SUGGESTION TO EXPAND PUBLIC COMMENT TO FOUR (4) MINUTES TOTAL. 
 
MOTION TO EXPAND PUBLIC COMMENT TO FOUR MINUTES 
 
MOTION CARRIED:  5 AYES 
 
 
8. Discussion of meeting dates and future agenda items for selection of the final six commissioners 

and other matters as may be appropriate. 
 
 
NEXT COMMISSION MEETING, DECEMBER 8 AND 9, AT 6 PM 
 
REQUEST AVAILABILITY FOR JANUARY 2021 MEETING AFTER THE FINAL SIX 
COMMISSIONERS HAVE BEEN APPOINTED AT DECEMBER 9 MEETING. 
 
RECOMMENDATION AND GUIDANCE FOR MEETING SCHEDULE THROUGH THE 
FIRST QUARTER OF 2021. 
 
COMMISSION ORIENTATION PROCESS, INCLUDING PUBLIC INFORMATION, PUBLIC 
ENGAGEMENT AND TRAINING. 
 
MR. JOHNSON COMMENTED THAT NANCY ANDERSON, COUNTY OF SANTA 

10



BARBARA IS WORKING ON SPANISH INTERPRETATION AVAILABILITY.  
 
ADJOURNMENT – The next meetings are scheduled for Tuesday, December 8, 6 p.m., and 
Wednesday, December 9, 6 p.m. 
 
Agenda Packet Items: 
Item 04 Minutes of November 18, 2020 
Item 05 Individual Commissioner Initial Selection Slates / Lists 
Item 06 Summary of Initial Commissioner Selection Slates 
 

11



Time Slot Applicant Sup Dist Ethnicity City Age Gender Party

6:20 p.m. Rios, Jannet 5 H/L Santa Maria 27 F DEM

6:40 p.m. Turley, Megan 2 W Santa Barbara 29 F DEM

7:00 p.m. Twibell, Karen 1 DTS Santa Barbara 67 F DEM

7:20 p.m. Hardin, Jennifer 4 H/L; W Los Alamos 54 F REP

7:40 p.m. Hudley, James 3 B/AA Goleta 43 M DEM

8:00 p.m. Olmedo, Benjamin 3 H/L Solvang 42 M NPP

8:20 p.m. Ochoa, Amanda 4 H/L; W Lompoc 39 F NPP

8:40 p.m. Montello, Daniel 1 W Santa Barbara 60 M NPP

6:20 p.m. Masuda, Ken 2 A Santa Barbara 78 M REP

6:40 p.m. Murti, Lata 4 A Orcutt 44 F NPP

7:00 p.m. Ilac, Kevin 5 A; NH/OPI; W Santa Maria 41 M NPP

7:20 p.m. Knudson, Claudia 1 W Santa Barbara 58 F OTH

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

FINALIST INTERVIEW SCHEDULE

Tuesday, December 8

Wednesday, December 9

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



APPLICATION FOR “COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITIZENS’ INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION” 

Applications Due By: August 21, 2020, 5:00PM 
Application Revised: 6/29/2020 
Date Received: 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete each item below and sign the application. For more information please review the ordinance, visit 
the redistricting webpage at: www.countyofsb.org/redistricting or email questions to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

Please print legibly in ink or type. When completed, print and sign the application. Submit the application by mail, drop off or 
email as listed on the signature page. 

1. Today's Date:

2. NAME:

Last First Middle 

Number Street 

City Zip Code 

6. Are you or have you been employed by the County of Santa Barbara? □ YES □ No If YES, list:

Department: Title: Date: 

Demographic Section: Providing this information is optional. You may select “decline to state” for each 
answer. County Ordinance Code Section 2-10.9A, (4)(h)(3) requires six of the 11 appointees, in addition to 
meeting minimum requirements, be chosen in a way that ensures the Commission reflects the County’s 
diversity, including racial, ethnic, geographic, age, and gender diversity. However, formulas or specific 
ratios shall not be applied for this purpose. 

7. Please describe your ethnic origin. Mark one or more boxes.

BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN: All persons having origins in any of the original Black racial groups of Africa.

HISPANIC/LATINO: All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or 
origin, regardless of race. 

ASIAN: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, or the Indian subcontinent 
including, for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, Thailand, and 
Vietnam. 

NATIVE HAWAIIAN/OTHER PACIFIC ISLANDER: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Hawaii, Guam, 
Samoa, or other Pacific Islands. 

AMERICAN INDIAN/ALASKA NATIVE: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North and South America 
(including Central America), and who maintain cultural affiliation or community recognition. 

33

https://library.municode.com/ca/santa_barbara_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH2AD_ARTIISUDI_S2-10.9ACIINRECO
http://www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc


WHITE (not of Hispanic Origin): All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle 
East.  
 
Decline to state 

 
8. Select the gender you identify as: 
 

Female            Male            Non-Binary          Decline to state 
 

 
9. What is your age: _________           Decline to state 
 

 

10. EXPERIENCE: Please explain why you are interested in serving and what experience you bring to the Commission. Attach an additional 
page if necessary. 

34



 
 
11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Give any other relevant information pertaining to your qualifications and experience that bear on 

your application for the Commission. 

*Required Selection Criteria: Please answer the following yes/no questions. 

*Are you a resident of the County of Santa Barbara? 
 

Yes No 
 

*Are you registered to vote in the County of Santa Barbara? 
 

Yes No 
 

 
*Have you changed your registered political party affiliation within the past 5 years? 

 
Yes No 

 

*Have you voted in Santa Barbara County in at least one of the last three statewide elections? 
 

Yes No 
 

 
*I have read and comply with the provisions of Elections Code § 23003(c), (d) and (e). 

 
Yes No 

 

 
*Do you have any significant financial interest, as defined in County Ordinance Sec. 2-10.9A. - Citizens' Independent Redistricting 
Commission, in any company, corporation or other business entity that has donated five hundred dollars or more in one year to any candidate 
for elective office of the County of Santa Barbara, or to any controlled committee, primarily formed committee, general purpose committee, 
independent expenditure committee that expended funds in support or opposition to a candidate for elective office of the County of Santa 
Barbara within the last eight years preceding appointment to the commission? 

 
Yes No 

 

 
*Have you or any immediate family member, within the last eight years preceding appointment to the commission, contributed five hundred 
dollars or more in one year to any candidate controlled committee, primarily formed committee, or general purpose committee, independent 
expenditures committee or other political action committee that has expended more than one thousand dollars in support or in opposition to 
the election campaign for any elective office of the County of Santa Barbara? 

 
Yes No 

35



 
*Have you or any immediate family member, within the last eight years preceding appointment to the commission, been a board member, 
officer, paid or volunteer staff of, or had a significant influence on the actions or decisions of a political committee required to register with 
the California Secretary of State, which expended funds in excess of five hundred dollars in support or opposition to a candidate for any 
elective office of the County of Santa Barbara, including member communications. 

 
Yes No 

How this application will be used: 
 

I understand the contents of this application may be made available to the public including posting on the internet. 
 
      
                  Yes, I understand  
 
 

I understand that while this application is a public document, my personal e-mail address, street address, and phone number(s) will be kept                               
confidential to the extent authorized by law. 

 
                  Yes, I understand 
 

 
 
 

By signing below, I declare under penalty of perjury that the answers provided in this application are true to the best             
of my knowledg

 
Signature: 

 

 
Completed applications must be received by Friday, August 21, 2020 at 5 p.m. Double check your answers in the 
application; once submitted, applications cannot be amended. Incomplete applications will not be considered. 
 
OPTION 1:  
 
Mail To: 
Joseph E. Holland 
Redistricting Commission 
County Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, Registrar of Voters 
P.O. Box 159 
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0159 
 
Drop Off in Person To: 
Joseph E. Holland Redistricting Commission Assessor’s Office 
105 E. Anapamu St, Room 204 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
OPTION 2: 
 
E-mail your completed application. Ensure the application is signed (no e-signatures), then e-mail the application to: 
redistricting@countyofsb.org 
 

 
For more information please review the ordinance, visit the redistricting webpage at: www.countyofsb.org/redistricting or email 
questions to redistricting@countyofsb.org.

36

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc


37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



  1  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 
   

 
 

SUGGESTED INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR COMMISSION FINALISTS 
Submitted by Commissioners, Public, and Consultant 

 
Submitted by commissioners: 
 

1. Tell us how you would balance the needs of the individual citizens with the industries, 
businesses and other economic entities within your district. 

 
2. Do you have a social media presence?  How have you used it to advocate certain political views 

and social issues? 
 

3. How would you help the commission to draw lines that promote “partisan fairness” and 
“electoral competitiveness?” 

 
4. What are your perceptions of the county’s last redistricting process in 2010 and its results on 

our citizens?  
 

5. Why do you want to be one of the 11 commissioners who will establish the redistricting 
boundaries next year? 

 
6. What special skills or unique experiences will you be able to contribute to our redistricting 

commission. 
 

7. Describe a time when you had to reconcile a strong personal preference or belief with the 
contrary position(s) of a professional team you worked with.  How did you reach a personal 
compromise with the team and, despite your strongly held belief(s), how did it affect your 
relationship with your colleagues? 
 

8. What are some special skills and experience that you can bring to the Redistricting Commission? 
 

9. Assuming roughly equal population, geographic and “compactness” factors, if you are forced to 
select between demographic characteristics to define a “community of interest”—e.g., race, 
ethnicity, average age, employment, average income level, majority political party registration, 
etc.—which characteristics (if any) do you feel should be prioritized? Alongside the legal 
requirements, which characteristics most significantly define a community of interest? 

 
Submitted by members of the public 
 

10. You will be representing District ?.  Have you ever lived in another supervisorial district?   

62



  1  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 
   

 
11. After population, what are your next priorities for redistricting consideration? 

 
12. Do you think it is important to keep communities of interest together and why? 

 

13. What is an example of a time where you have interacted productively with someone with whom 

you disagree on almost every point? 

 

14. What is an example of a time when someone changed your mind? 

 

15. How might you personally benefit or be injured by the results of redistricting? 

 

16. Can you describe 3‐5 groups or organizations that you are involved with and the nature of the 
interaction/your role in that group/organization? 

 
Obtained by NDC from the 2001 Arizona Independent Redistricting Commission Chair 
 

17. Why did you want to be on the commission? 
 

18. How would you describe a “successful” redistricting process? 
 

19. How important is it to you to try to achieve consensus on issues? 
 

20. When a decision is made by the commission that you don’t agree with, what is your attitude 
about moving forward with that decision made? 

 
21. How would you deal with another member of the commission who was very vocally in 

opposition to your position on an issue? 
 

22. Can you give us some examples of group decision‐making you have been a part of, and how 

successful were those efforts? 

 
23. What is the one thing about working with others that really “bugs” you?  What is the greatest 

pleasure in the same exercise? 
   
Obtained by NDC from the California State Auditor: questions asked of applicants for the 2021 California 
Independent Redistricting Commission 
 

24. Describe the Ideal Commissioner. 

 What specific skills and attributes does the Ideal Commissioner possess? 

 Compare your own skills and attributes to the Ideal Commissioner. 

 What would hinder or impair your ability to perform as a Commissioner? How would 
you overcome or compensate? 

 

63



  1  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 
   

25. Work on the Commission requires members of different political backgrounds to work together.  
Since the 2010 Commission was selected and formed, the American political conversation has 
become increasingly polarized, whether in the press, on social media, and even in our own 
families. 

 Have you been personally affected by this political polarization and if so, what have you 
done to mitigate this challenge? 

 What characteristics do you possess – and what characteristics should your fellow 
Commissioners possess—that will protect against hyperpartisanship? 

 What specific plans will you have to ensure that the work of the Commission is not seen 
as polarized or hyperpartisan? 
 

26. What is the greatest pitfall the Commission could encounter? 

 What actions would you take to avoid or ameliorate this pitfall? 

 And if the Commission does encounter this pitfall, what actions would you take to help 
it recover? 

 
27. If you are selected, you will be one of fourteen members of the Commission which is charge 

with working together to create maps of the new districts. Please describe a situation from your 
life where you had to work collaboratively with others on a project to achieve a common goal. 

 Tell us the goal of the project, what your role in the group was, and how the group 
worked well and not so well. 

 What lessons would you take from this group experience to the Commission if selected? 
 

28. A considerable amount of the Commission’s work will involve meeting with people from all over 
California who come from very different backgrounds and a wide variety of perspectives. 

 What experiences have you had traveling, working, or living in various parts of California 
and how have they made you the Californian you are today? 

 If you are selected as a Commissioner, what skills, attributes, and experiences will make 
you effective at interacting with the public? 

 
29. As you probably know, prior to the adoption of Proposition 11, which created the Commission, 

redistricting was done by the Legislature, which led to a perception that politicians were 
drawing district maps for partisan gain. Although the Commission is made up of members of 
different parties, how do think the Commission can avoid perceptions of political bias or 
conflict? 

 
30. Describe a situation from your personal experience where you had to work with others to 

resolve a conflict or a difference of opinion. Please describe the issue and explain your role in 
addressing and resolving the conflict. If you are selected to serve on the Commission, explain 
how you will resolve conflicts that arise among the Commissioners. 

 
   

64



  1  12/5/2020 1:04 PM 
   

Obtained by NDC from the 2011 California Redistricting Commission Chair, Angelo Ancheta 
 

31. Given the commission's initial five members ‐‐ and what you know about their backgrounds and 

skill sets ‐‐ could you highlight elements of your personal background, experiences, skills, and 

knowledge of Santa Barbara County that you think will add to the overall diversity of the 

commission? 

 

32. The commission will be composed of 11 individuals from different backgrounds who must work 

collaboratively to produce the County's new district lines. Could you describe a project or other 

experience (work or non‐work) in which you had to collaborate with a group of individuals in 

order to reach a common goal?  Were there any particular challenges that you faced that might 

be relevant to how the commission will do its work? 

 

 

33. You may be selected for a district‐based commission seat or for the at‐large commission 

seat.  Although you will be making decisions affecting all of Santa Barbara County, your 

experiences living within a current supervisorial district might be relevant to the commission's 

work.  Could you tell us how your knowledge and experience living in your supervisorial district 

might help inform the commission's redistricting activities?  How do you think your residency 

might limit your knowledge and experience of rest of the County ‐‐ and how might you address 

those limitations?   

 

34. Many residents of Santa Barbara County have little or no experience with redistricting.  How do 

you think the commission should address the problem of public education and outreach on 

redistricting to help encourage broad participation in the commission's work?  Are there 

particular populations in the County that may need special outreach ‐‐ and how might you reach 

those populations? 

 

35. Given the COVID‐based restrictions on public hearings and other types of in‐person gatherings 
that County government is likely to face in the coming months, do you have any ideas or 

strategies dealing with public input that could help ensure that the commission's redistricting 

work is transparent and well‐informed by residents of the County?  

 

65



INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR COMMISSION FINALISTS 
Interviews to be conducted December 8 and 9 at 6 p.m. 

(see agenda to be posted 72 hours in advance at www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc ) 
Responses limited to no more than three minutes per question. 

 
 

1. Why do you want to serve on the Redistricting Commission? 
 
2. Given the commission's initial five members, and what you know about their 

backgrounds and skill sets, could you highlight elements of your personal background, 
experiences, skills, and knowledge of Santa Barbara County that you think will add to 
the overall diversity of the commission? 

 
3. How would you help the commission to draw lines that promote “communities of 

interest?” 
 

4. Could you describe a project or other experience in which you had to collaborate with a 
group of individuals in order to reach a common goal?  When you disagreed with others, 
how did you handle those disagreements?  

 
5. How do you think the commission should address the problem of public education and 

outreach on redistricting to help encourage broad participation in the commission's 
work? What are some ideas you have for the Commission to solicit public input on the 
redistricting process, and methods of public outreach to ensure transparency?  

  

66


	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Final
	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Item 04 Minutes
	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Item 05-1 Interview Schedule
	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Item 05-2 Finalists Applications
	Rios_Jannet
	Turley_Megan
	Twibell_Karen
	Hardin_Jennifer
	Hudley_James
	Olmedo_Benjamin
	Ochoa_Amanda
	Montello_Daniel
	Masuda_Ken
	Murti_Lata
	Ilac_Kevin
	Knudson_Claudia

	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Item 05-3 Suggested Interview Questions Master List Updated v2
	CIRC Agenda 20201208 Item 05-4 Interview Questions

	1 Today s Date: 08/16/2020
	Last: Olmedo
	First: Benjamin
	Middle: 
	City: Solvang
	Zip Code: 93463
	YES: Off
	No If YES list: On
	BLACKAFRICAN AMERICAN All persons having origins in any of the original Black racial groups of Africa: Off
	HISPANICLATINO All persons of Mexican Puerto Rican Cuban Central or South American or other Spanish culture or: On
	ASIAN All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East Southeast Asia or the Indian subcontinent: Off
	NATIVE HAWAIIANOTHER PACIFIC ISLANDER All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Hawaii Guam: Off
	AMERICAN INDIANALASKA NATIVE All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North and South America: Off
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	WHITE not of Hispanic Origin All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe North Africa or the Middle: Off
	Decline to state: Off
	Female: Off
	Male: On
	NonBinary: Off
	Decline to state_2: Off
	9 What is your age: 42
	10 EXPERIENCE Please explain why you are interested in serving and what experience you bring to the Commission Attach an additional page if necessary: Democracy works best when there is active participation by everyone in the populace and representation adequately as well as accurately reflects the needs of the populace - especially, those who may be under represented and/or marginalized.  As a Veteran with multiple combat tours I remain particularly invested in the democratic processes of our country and, particularly, in our local government. As the old adage goes, "all politics are local," and local government continues to be the most intimate and important contact of our democratic processes for the vast majority of our populace. As a healthcare professional, I have a front row view of some of our most vulnerable and marginalized populations and how local government can significantly influence social determinants of health for the better or worse. Ensuring appropriate representation within our county by helping to redraw district boundaries in an unbiased manner should be a call to serve for all our county residents due to the importance and impact on local government and, thus, the lives of our fellow residents. 

I feel that I would bring unique attributes and perspectives to the commission to include: being from a traditionally under represented group; being bilingual in English and Spanish; prior service on multiple healthcare professional boards; leadership experience through uniformed service and professional healthcare organizations that work with under served populations; I am an active local community member who also serves my community in healthcare and on the local school board; applicable training and education through Cal Poly - San Luis Obispo, Yale School of Medicine Physician Associate Program and the Naval War College; prior military service in the U.S. Army, uniformed service in the U.S. Public Health Service and continued service as a citizen Sailor in the U.S. Navy Reserve as a Medical Service Corps Officer. I see the opportunity to serve on the Commission as an extension of my lifelong and continued service to my country, fellow citizens and community. 
	Check Box6: Off
	11 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Give any other relevant information pertaining to your qualifications and experience that bear on your application for the Commission: 
	Are you a resident of the County of Santa Barbara: Yes
	Are you registered to vote in the County of Santa Barbara: Yes_2
	Have you changed your registered political party affiliation within the past 5 years: No_3
	Have you voted in Santa Barbara County in at least one of the last three statewide elections: Yes_4
	I have read and comply with the provisions of Elections Code  23003c d and e: Yes_5
	Barbara within the last eight years preceding appointment to the commission: No_6
	the election campaign for any elective office of the County of Santa Barbara: No_7
	elective office of the County of Santa Barbara including member communications: No_8
	Yes I understand: On
	Yes I understand_2: On


